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From: Cyndi Sharkey
To: Mike Applegarth; Dustin Fratto
Subject: Fw: Spring and fall bulk clean up
Date: Saturday, February 1, 2020 10:10:36 PM






From: Jodie Osofsky <jodie@alwayscalljodie.com>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 9:09 PM
To: Cyndi Sharkey <csharkey@sandy.utah.gov>
Subject: Spring and fall bulk clean up
 
Dear Sandy Council,


Please talk sense into our mayor. This program allows our residents to keep bulk waste out
of our neighborhoods as well as keep our trees and large landscaping projects from creating
eyesores. Changing this program is a TERRIBLE idea. I’d prefer to pay more on my
property taxes instead of dropping this service. 


Thank you,
Jodie Osofsky 


-- 


Jodie Osofsky
CRS, CRT, Realtor


 
(801)    598 7091                                                                                                
www.alwayscalljodie.com
Signature Real Estate Utah


"Jodie is the ideal candidate for those who want to sell and buy a distinctive home and for 
upper bracket and luxury ($400,000+) sellers and buyers. It is a delicate practice to help 
someone easily and smoothly transition from one home to another (closing dates, 
possession dates, getting the most money while having a preferred date, etc.) and Jodie 
is a surgeon for this solution for those of us who expect more from our chosen 
professionals. Jodie is referred for a reason. She gets things done in such a way that it is 
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a win for her clients. Choose Jodie. I do."  ~ Michael J. Maher, #1 International 
Bestselling Author and known as "North America's Most Referred Real Estate 
Professional". 


P.S. We sell more homes almost twice as fast and net sellers more. Who do you know that could use 
our services? I am here to help!


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
possession dates, getting the most money while having a preferred date, etc.) and Jodie is 
a surgeon for this solution for those of us who expect more from our chosen professionals. 
Jodie is referred for a reason. She gets things done in such a way that it is a win for her 
clients. Choose Jodie. I do."  ~ Michael J. Maher, #1 International Bestselling Author 
and known as "North America's Most Referred Real Estate Professional". 


P.S. We sell more homes almost twice as fast and net sellers more. Who do you know that could use our 
services? I am here to help!
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